STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: October 19, 2021
FROM: Scott Schultz, Asst. Water Utilities Director
SUBJECT: City Council approval to surplus the items listed in Attachment “A” Scott Schultz

BACKGROUND

The items listed in Attachment “A” have outlived their useful life and will be surplussed in a manner
that provides the greatest return to the city.

FISCAL IMPACT

Funds received will be returned to the appropriate department operating budget.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the surplus of the Information Technology items listed in Attachment “A”



